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Fw: 2019/ETH11561: Notification of an amendment to a research study - General
Amendment (94789) - Approved

Fraser Lowrie <flow7928@uni.sydney.edu.au>
Fri 27/05/2022 4:52 PM

To: Fraser Lowrie <flow7928@uni.sydney.edu.au>

From: no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au <no_reply@regis.health.nsw.gov.au>

Date: Friday, 20 May 2022 at 9:09 am

To: Elizabeth Cayanan <elizabeth.cayanan@sydney.edu.au>

Cc: Brendon Yee (Sydney LHD) <brendon.yee@health.nsw.gov.au>,
rebecca.seehoo@health.nsw.gov.au <rebecca.seehoo@health.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: 2019/ETH11561: Notification of an amendment to a research study - General Amendment
(94789) - Approved

Date of Decision Notification: 20 May 2022
Greater than low risk review pathway

Dear Dr Cayanan,
Thank you for submitting an Amendment for the following study;
2019/ETH11561: Body composition effects of high intensity functional exercise training during rapid weight

loss in patients with obstructive sleep apnoea: A pilot randomised controlled trial.

The Amendment has been reviewed on 20 May 2022, by the Executive Officer as delegated by the HREC
Chair and has been approved.

Notification of an amendment to a research study - General Amendment with form ID 94789

The following documentation is included in this approval:

« Study Protocol (Master Version 4.3, 12 May 2022)
« Participant Information Sheet (Master Version 4.3, 12 May 2022)

It is noted that the Sydney Local Health District Ethics Review Committee (RPAH Zone) is constituted in
accordance with the National Statement on Ethical Conduct in Human Research, 2007 (NHMRQ).

This email constitutes ethical and scientific approval only.

For NSW authorised sites (listed in REGIS): A Site General Amendment form will need to be submitted to
each dffected site. You are not required to upload this form or the ethics approved documents into the site
form but you will need to identify this approved amendment form ID (94789).

Please contact us if you would like to discuss any aspects of this process further, as per the contact details
below.

Yours Sincerely,

Sanaa Thomas

Executive Officer - Clinical Trials Sub-committee/Animal Welfare Committee
Research Ethics & Governance Office | Royal Prince Alfred Hospital

Tel: 02 9515 7035 Sanaa.Thomas@health.nsw.gov.au
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